CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Cabinet Member for Housing, Planning and Regeneration

held on Thursday, 16th November, 2017 at Council Chamber - Town Hall, Macclesfield, SK10 1EA

PRESENT

Councillor A Arnold – Cabinet Member for Housing, Planning and Regeneration

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Karen Carsberg - Strategic Housing Manager
Gerard Buckley - Housing Policy Officer, Strategic Housing
Julie North – Senior Democratic Services Officer

5 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

6 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

7 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION

There were no members of the public present.

8 HOUSING STRATEGY 2018-2023 - APPROVAL TO CONSULT

The Cabinet Member for Housing, Planning and Regeneration considered a report on the 2018-2023 Housing Strategy.

It was reported that the Local Plan sets out the Council's ambition in relation to economic and housing growth. A housing strategy has been developed that demonstrates the contribution to the delivery of the Cheshire East Local Plan as well as the aims and objectives of the Corporate Plan. As housing plays a fundamental role, the strategy focuses on two key themes:

Growth and Quality of Place

Cheshire East has a strong ambition for jobs-led economic growth across all areas and housing is essential to support this continuous growth by supporting the right type of housing in the right place giving residents choice. For example, the utilisation of land assets to ensure there is a mix of provision and look at opportunities to bring revenue streams into the Local Authority.

The Council wants to provide a good quality private rented sector to enable those looking to move into the area for employment opportunities and look at ways of exploring the housing options for the ageing population so that they can make informed decisions earlier within their lives.

Health Wellbeing and Quality of Life

A key goal of the Council's Housing Strategy is to guarantee that Cheshire East residents have a place to live which supports their health, wellbeing and contributes to the quality of life. Good quality, safe and affordable housing is essential to meeting this goal. Therefore, this strategy details the link to the policy decision making, with outcomes that support the health and wellbeing of all Cheshire East residents.

The Council wants to prevent homelessness and ensure residents have access to appropriate support and maintain housing standards.

The development of the Housing Strategy is primarily informed and shaped by engagement with the Council's partners and other stakeholders. The Council now wants to formally consult a wide ranging number of individuals and organisations to contribute, to support their aims and objectives.

The Portfolio Holder was requested to note the draft Housing Strategy and to authorise officers to publically consult on the draft strategy for a period of six weeks, before incorporating the responses into the finalised strategy, noting that following the consultation period the revised strategy would be presented to Cabinet for formal adoption.

RESOLVED

That the Portfolio Holder:-

- 1. Notes the draft Housing Strategy;
- 2. Authorises officers to publically consult on the draft strategy for a period of 6 weeks, before incorporating the responses into the finalised strategy; and
- 3. Notes that following the consultation period the revised strategy will be presented to Cabinet for formal adoption.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 10.04 am